
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: NOA Mailing List
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:18:02 AM

 
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: NOA Mailing List
 
Hi Hillary,
 
I am still catching up and received  your previous request. I’m just working through emails in order of
priority, but I will get the lists to you shortly.
 
Thanks,
Shannon
 

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: NOA Mailing List
 
 

 

HI David and Shannon,
 
Now that the hard work is done (congratulations!), could we get a copy of the NOA mailing list for
our file?
 
Thanks,
 
Hillary
 
 
 
Hillary Gitelman

ESA
| Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!
 
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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